

Confirmed exhibitors / Exposants confirmés / Expositores confirmados

by alphabetical order – par ordre alphabétique – por orden alfabético

	Exhibitor / Exposant / Expositor	Website / Site internet / Sitio web
1	A Rocha International	www.arocha.org
2	Al Ain Zoo	www.alainzoo.ae
3	All-China Environment Federation & China Green Carbon Foundation	www.acef.com.cn/en/
4	Allen Institute for AI	www.allenai.org
5	BIOFUND	www.biofund.org.mz
6	Business Pavilion	www.iucncongress2025.org/forum/business-summit
7	Canada	www.parks.canada.ca
8	Center for International Forestry Research and World Agroforestry (CIFOR-ICRAF)	www.cifor-icraf.org/
9	Centre Zapovedniks	www.wildnet.ru
10	Changbaishan National Nature Reserve	www.cbsgeopark.cn/
11	Cheetah Conservation Fund	www.cheetah.org
12	Chester Zoo	www.chesterzoo.org/
13	China Environmental Protection Foundation	www.cepf.org.cn
14	Commonland	www.commonland.com
15	Conservation Standards & Miradi Software	www.fosonline.org
16	Distant Imagery Solutions	www.distantimagery.com
17	Dive4love (Shenzhen Dapeng Coral Conservation Volunteer Federation)	www.dive4love.org
18	Dubai Desert Conservation Reserve	www.ddcr.org
19	Earthna Center for a Sustainable Future	www.earthna.qa
20	Elisabeth Haub School of Law at Pace University	www.pace.edu/law/centers-and-institutes/global-center-environmental-legal-studies
21	Emirates Park Zoo and Resort	www.emiratesparkzooandresort.com
22	Environment and protected areas authority - Sharjah government	www.epaashj.ae
23	Environmental Defense Fund	www.edf.org/
24	Fondation d'entreprise Biotope pour la biodiversité	www.biotope.fr/fondation-biotope-pour-la-biodiversite/
25	Forest Stewardship Council	www.fsc.org/en
26	Frontiers for Young Minds	www.kids.frontiersin.org/
27	Fundación Naturaleza y Hombre	www.fnyh.org
28	Global Environment Facility – Whole of Society Pavilion	www.thegef.org
29	Global Humane Society	www.americanhumane.org
30	Gouvernement du Québec	www.Quebec.ca
31	Heartfulness Institute	www.heartfulness.org/forests
32	UAE Pavilion	www.ead.gov.ae/en www.moccae.gov.ae/en/about-ministry/about-the-ministry.aspx
33	IBAT	www.ibat-alliance.org
34	IDEA Campaign	www.ideacampaign.org
35	IDEEA Group	www.ideeagroup.com
36	Illumina	www.illumina.com

	Exhibitor / Exposant / Expositor	Website / Site internet / Sitio web
37	Imam Turki Bin Abdullah Royal Nature Reserve Development Authority	www.itba.gov.sa
38	Injotech India Private Limited	www.injotech.co.in
39	International Bamboo and Rattan Organization (INBAR)	www.inbar.int
40	International Climate Initiative (IKI)	www.international-climate-initiative.com/
41	International Coral Reef Initiative (ICRI)	www.shams.gov.sa
42	International Crane Foundation	www.savingcranes.org
43	International Land Conservation Network - Lincoln Institute of Land Policy	www.landconservationnetwork.org
44	International Mangrove Center	www.imc.int
45	IUCN Africa	www.iucn.org
46	IUCN Americas	www.iucn.org
47	IUCN Green List	www.iucngreenlist.org/
48	IUCN Membership and Commission Support	www.iucn.org/our-union/members
49	IUCN National Committee - India	www.wii.gov.in/iucn
50	IUCN National Committee - Japan	www.iucn.jp/
51	IUCN National Committee - The Netherlands	www.iucn.nl/en/
52	IUCN Oceania	www.iucn.org/our-work/region/oceania
53	IUCN Programme Pavilion	www.iucn.org/nature-2030
54	IUCN Thailand Programme	www.iucn.org/our-work/region/asia/get-involved/offices
55	IUCN West Asia	www.iucn.org/our-work/region/west-asia
56	Jamma Conservation and Communities Oppenheimer Generations Research and Conservation Wild Sheep Foundation Conservation Visions	www.jammaconservationandcommunities.com
57	Jeju Special Self-Governing Province	www.jeju.go.kr
58	Key Biodiversity Area Secretariat	www.keybiodiversityareas.org
59	Knowledge Hub (IUCN Commissions)	www.iucn.org/our-union/expert-commissions
60	Korea Forest Service	www.forest.go.kr/kfsweb/kfs/idx/Index.do
61	Life Science Education Trust	www.lifesciencetrust.com/
62	Madagascar Conservation Alliance	www.conservationallies.org
63	Ministry of Environment, Republic of Korea	www.me.go.kr
64	Ministry of Natural Resources of China	www.mnr.gov.cn
65	Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change of Brazil	www.mma.gov.br
66	Ministry of Tourism and Wildlife, Kenya	www.tourism.go.ke
67	Mount Kenya Wildlife Conservancy	www.mountkenyawildlifeconservancy.org
68	N/a'an ku sê Foundation	www.naankuse.com
69	Nabat	www.nabat.ai
70	National Center for Wildlife	www.ncw.gov.sa/en
71	Nature For Environmental and Agricultural Solutions LLC	www.neas.ae
72	Nature Positive Initiative	www.naturepositive.org
73	Nature Returns	www.nature-returns.eu
74	Nature-based Education Pavilion	www.iucn.org/our-union/commissions/iucn-commission-education-and-communication-2021-2025
75	Octophin Digital	https://octophindigital.com/
76	Pavillon France	
77	Pensoft Publishers	www.pensoft.net
78	POLLINIS	www.pollinis.org

	Exhibitor / Exposant / Expositor	Website / Site internet / Sitio web
79	PRCM – Regional Partnership for the Conservation of the Coastal and Marine Zone in West Africa	www.prcmarine.org/fr
80	Protection and Preservation of Natural Environment in Albania	www.ppnea.org
81	Restore, Conserve and Protect Forest and Tree Cover for NDC Implementation in India (RECAP4NDC)	www.giz.de/en/worldwide/368.html
82	Reverse the Red	www.reversethered.org
83	Senckenberg Society for Nature Research	www.senckenberg.de
84	Shan Shui Conservation Center	www.shanshui.org
85	SOSF	www.saveourseas.com
86	Stop Ecocide International	www.stopecocide.earth
87	Terra, Expo City Dubai	www.terra.expocitydubai.com/en
88	The Nature Conservancy	www.nature.org
89	The Nippon Foundation–Nekton Ocean Census	www.oceancensus.org/
90	The Reimagine Conservation Pavilion	www.iucn.org/our-union/commissions/iucn-commission-environmental-economic-and-social-policy-2021-2025
91	The WILD Foundation	www.wild.org
92	The Wilderness Society (South Australia) Inc	www.wilderness.org.au/about
93	UNEP–WCMC	www.unep-wcmc.org
94	United Plant Savers	www.unitedplantsavers.org
95	Wildlife Conservation Society	www.wcs.org
96	Wildlife Protection Solutions	www.wildlifeprotectionsolutions.org
97	Wise Ancestors	www.wiseancestors.org
98	World Land Trust	www.worldlandtrust.org
99	World Resources Institute	www.wri.org
100	Youth Pavilion	